



Monthly Meeting: August 12, 2014

#### CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:00 PM

## INTRODUCE VISITORS, GUESTS AND/OR NEW MEMBERS

Mark Williamson

## TREASURERS REPORT

Read and Approved

## MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

Approved

## **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

## **Contests and Rules**

*Pylon:* Neil Makar reported on the T-28 Racing August results. Good weather and few mishaps resulted in a fine day of racing. However, one of the planes struck the north pylon, breaking the second section. A replacement will be ordered and installed in time for the September race. The results of the day were Rick and Sean/KC tied for first place followed by Greg, Tom and Rob.

Combat: No report.

*Special Event*: The July 19<sup>th</sup> Fun Fly was a great success. Congratulations and thanks go to Terry for planning and managing the event.

*Special Event:* Chuck plans to run a Golden Age Fly-in near the end of September; a firm date has not yet been set. He will CD the event's airshow maneuvers, including a wing walker drop. It will be an AMA sanctioned event and we will have food & prizes.

Special Event: The multi-wing fly-in scheduled for August has been cancelled.

## **Safety**

Club President Sean noted that the air field area is extremely dry. Members are cautioned to be extra cautious when flying and working with flammable liquids. Also, disabled electric-powered aircraft need to be de-powered quickly to avoid igniting nearby foliage. Neil reminded pilots to kill throttles upon crashing to reduce the chance of a fire.

The Club Safety Officer was not present.





# Field Maintenance

Special thanks to Troy Bartlett, Mike McIntyre, Elliott Burks, Ron McConly Doug Munday, Jim Gilbert, Greg Tinius & Ron Mora for attending the chipping work party. All the logs on the north end have been dealt with.

Special thanks to Troy Bartlett for painting the Starting stands. They look great!

Purchased dry-erase stuff for the clubs score board, and the suitcase to start the "Event kit". The event kit includes chalk, stop watches, dry erase. Tape measures etc.... Can be used when needed, let me know...

The security camera's and signs have been installed. Please do not go looking for them and possibly leaving clues to their locations. After four days, the first camera had taken 296 high resolution pictures. Sean showed the members present several very good pictures; we will continue to monitor and report. The second camera was installed Saturday.

Terry: Recommended a sign be posted that states no vehicles beyond this point.

# **Instruction**

Greg reported he is instructing a fourteen year old pilot from Port Gamble. KC reported that Duane has been cleared for flight. Doug is working with Todd and Jeff.

Robert has volunteered to head up helicopter instruction.

#### **PUBLICITY**

Terry has club stickers available for \$8.00 (8-inch) and \$2.00 (3-inch) each.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

Terry and Sean attended the July 23<sup>rd</sup> Cub scout day camp flying event and put on a lunchtime demo for the boys. It was fun.

July's Open Shop was at Troy Bartlett's; watermelon was served. Thanks Troy!

# **Field development**

The Parks Advisory Board meeting was held on July 16<sup>th</sup> at the Kitsap Pavilion: The August meeting is cancelled.





# **School program:**

The club will have an auction at Blue Sky Hobbies on Tuesday, August 19<sup>th</sup>. Brian read a partial list of the items available. Members are encouraged to bring the stuff they don't use anymore to be donated directly to the school program or auctioned off with money going to the program.

The club donated four FlySky USB flight simulator controllers to the school program.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

Doug spoke about the new club Google Group.

## **August Calendar**

- 2 Saturday Breakfast Bremerton Airport Diner, 8:00 am
- 2 Park Flyer Racing Little Field, 10:00 am
- 2 Combat! Little Field, 12 noon
- 5 Board Meeting Little Field, 7:00 pm
- 9 Multi-wing Fly-in Cancelled
- 12 Tuesday Dinner Bremerton Airport Diner, 5:00 pm
- 12 Regular Meeting Little Field, 7:00 pm
- 16 RAMS' Model Aviation Day RAMS Field, 9 am 5 pm
- 19 Open Shop & Auction Blue Sky Hobbies, 7:00 pm
- 30 Bremerton Blackberry Festival Bremerton Airport, 9 am 4 pm
- 30 Sequim RC Aeronauts Fun-Fly Sequim Valley Airport, 9 am 3 pm

Rob and Neil said that anyone interested in helping staff the Blackberry Festival booth at the Bremerton Airport on August 30<sup>th</sup> can stop by anytime from 9 am until 4 pm.

## MEMBERS CONCERNS/QUESTIONS ABOUT THE CLUB

T A			
	0	n	$\boldsymbol{\alpha}$
1.3	U	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	U.

#### **GUEST SPEAKER**

None.





## SHOW AND TELL

- 1. Al showed a heavily modified Sea Master with a .70 Magnum four-stroke that he will be taking to Shuswap.
- 2. Ron showed an electrified (3S, 2200 mAH) 1938 Air Coupe
- 3. Duane showed a Beach B-60 foamy that is one to two weeks away from first flight.
- 4. Robert showed a Goblin 700 helicopter that has not had its maiden flight yet.

Al was voted the winner.

## TECHNICAL DISCUSSION OR PRESENTATION

Robert recommended "Go-To" glue.

## 25 CENT DRAWINGS

David Hager

**ADJOURN:** 

7:39 pm